INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Office of Materials Management PHONE: (317) 610-7251 Eric Holcomb, Governor

120 South Shortridge Road FAX: (317) 356-9351 Joe McGuinness, Commissioner
Indianapolis, IN 46219

June 23, 2020

Adhesives Technology Corp.
450 E. Copans Road,
Pompano Beach, FL 33064

Attention: Ms. Renee Thomas
Sr. Engineer & DOT Manager

Subject: INDOT Review of ULTRABOND EPX-3CC as Chemical Anchor System.

Dear Ms. Thomas,

Your submittal for ULTRABOND EPX-3CC was reviewed, tested, and found to be in accordance with 901.05 of
the INDOT Standard Specifications. The product will be placed on the INDOT approved material list for
Chemical Anchor Systems.

Installation of a chemical anchor system on an INDOT contract shall be in accordance with the instructions
provided by the manufacturer and subject to restrictions that may be noted in the subject listings. Maintaining

approval of ULTRABOND EPX-3CC shall be in accordance with Section 11.2 of ITM 806.

If you have any questions, please contact Irina Goloschokin at 317-522-9676

Respectfully,

Weohiaed W Nelson

Michael W. Nelson, PE
Concrete Materials Engineer
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